
Oregon Public Utility Commission

The Honorable Allan J. Arlow

P.O. Box 1088

Salem, OR 97308-1088

Re: Docket No. UM 1481

Dear Judge Arlow:

The November 15, 2013 Prehearing Conference Memorandum called for

argument regarding the scheduling dispute in this proceeding. CenturyLink and the

parties have engaged in discussions regard

agreement that renders the argument unnecessary

Staff, OCTA, OTA, CUB, AT&T, TRACER, Verizon, and Frontier,

that the Commission adopt a schedule for Phase III(b)

Discovery Commences

Opening Testimony

Workshop/Settlement Conference

Response Testimony

Reply Testimony

Second Workshop/Settlement Conference

Prehearing Briefs

Hearings

Post-hearing Briefs
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No. UM 1481 – Procedural Schedule Agreement

The November 15, 2013 Prehearing Conference Memorandum called for

argument regarding the scheduling dispute in this proceeding. CenturyLink and the

engaged in discussions regarding the dispute and have reached an

agreement that renders the argument unnecessary. CenturyLink, with the agreement of

OCTA, OTA, CUB, AT&T, TRACER, Verizon, and Frontier, respectfully requests

adopt a schedule for Phase III(b) of this procee

January 31 (Parties will endeavor to

expedite responses as needed)

March 24

Workshop/Settlement Conference April 2

May 23

June 27

Workshop/Settlement Conference July 9

July 30

Week of August 4

September 9
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The November 15, 2013 Prehearing Conference Memorandum called for

argument regarding the scheduling dispute in this proceeding. CenturyLink and the

and have reached an

CenturyLink, with the agreement of

respectfully requests

eding as follows:

January 31 (Parties will endeavor to

expedite responses as needed)
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

WILLIAM E. HENDRICKS

Senior Corporate Counsel

cc: Service List

OPUC Filing Center


